
UNITED STATES   DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA

INDICTMENT FOR STOWAWAY ON A VESSEL              

     FELONY
                                                                                                                                    

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA *  CRIMINAL DOCKET NO.

v. *   SECTION:

RICARDO HURTADO TORRES * VIOLATION: 18 U.S.C. § 2199
a/k/a Ricardo Hurtado                                                                              
a/k/a Alberto Munoz *

ANUAR MANILLA GARCES *
a/k/a Anuar Garces 
a/k/a Anuar Manilla *
a/k/a Anvar Manilla Garces
a/k/a Anuar Manillagarces *
a/k/a Anuar Williams 

            a/k/a Manilla Garces Anuar *
            a/k/a Anuar Garces Manilla      

    * *         *

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT 1

On or about August 22, 2008, the defendants, RICARDO HURTADO TORRES, a/k/a

Ricardo Hurtado, a/k/a Alberto Munoz, and ANUAR MANILLA GARCES, a/k/a Anuar

Garces, a/k/a Anuar Manilla, a/k/a Anvar Manilla Garces, a/k/a Anuar Manillagarces, 



2

a/k/a Anuar Williams, a/k/a Manilla Garces Anuar, a/k/a Anuar Garces Manilla, with the intent

of obtaining transportation, and having boarded, entered and secreted themselves aboard a vessel,

to wit: the M/V Sifnos Sun, in Venezuela, outside the jurisdiction of the United States, without the

consent of the owner, charterer, master and person in command of said vessel and did with like intent

remain aboard said vessel after the vessel left Venezuela, and were thereon when the vessel entered

St. Bernard Parish, Louisiana, in the Eastern District of Louisiana, within the jurisdiction of the

United States; all in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2199.
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